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GOVERNOR

Alabama Department of Environmental Management
adem.alabama.gov

1400 Coliseum Blvd. 36140-2400 n Post Office Box 301463
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-1463

334) 271-7700 FAX (334) 271-7950
May 7, 2018 . .

CERTIFIED MAIL # 91 7199 9991 7036 0LLO 9204

Mr. Robin Scott

Chief Executive Officer
McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, Alabama 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Final Munitions and Explosives of Concern
Remediation Afier-Action Report Munitions Response Site 8 (MRS-8), dated March 2,
2018
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility 1.D. No. AL.4210020562

Dear Mr, Scott:

The Department has completed its review of the aforementioned document, dated March 2, 2018,
and determined that the McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) Final Munitions and
Explosives of Concern Remediation After-Action Report (AAR) Munitions Response Site 8 (MRS-
8) is complete and all previous comments have been adequately addressed. No additional
information and/or data will be required at this time.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mr. William Duke of the
Remediation Engineering Section at 334-271-7782 or via email at
william.duke@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

A LA

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division

JTW/ATM/WMD/tlp

cc: Ms. Ashley T. Mastin/ADEM
Ms. Brandi Little/ADEM
Ms. Lisa Holstein/FTMC
Mr. Richard Satkin/Matrix
Mr. Gerald Hardy/Matrix (via email) _A
A A
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